## **TOWN OF CEDAR GROVE**

MAYOR
MELISSA YOUNG
RECORDER
SAMANTHA GOODWIN
MUNICIPAL JUDGE
JAMES CONFERE
POLICE CHIEF
JACK ICE

COUNCIL
RYAN COLEMAN
MARK HARRISON
LESLIE SIGLER
ASHLEY YOUNG
CLAYTON YOUNG JR.
TOWN CLERK
JESSICA MORRIS

Phone: 304-595-1841 Fax: 304-595-1842 302 Alexander Street Cedar Grove WV, 25039 Incorporated since 1902

**Town Council Meeting** 

**Cedar Grove Town Hall** 

March 5, 2024

7:00 PM

Meeting called to order by Mayor Young at 7:00PM.

Roll Call

Mayor Melissa Young - PRESENT

Recorder Samantha Goodwin - PRESENT

Councilmen/women:

Leslie Sigler – PRESENT

Clayton "Jock" Young - PRESENT

Ryan Coleman - PRESENT

Mark Harrison - PRESENT

Ashley Young - PRESENT

### **TOWN OF CEDAR GROVE**

MAYOR
MELISSA YOUNG
RECORDER
SAMANTHA GOODWIN
MUNICIPAL JUDGE
JAMES CONFERE
POLICE CHIEF
JACK ICE

COUNCIL
RYAN COLEMAN
MARK HARRISON
LESLIE SIGLER
ASHLEY YOUNG
CLAYTON YOUNG JR.
TOWN CLERK
JESSICA MORRIS

Approval of Minutes - Leslie Sigler motioned to approve the minutes from February 13<sup>th</sup>. Ashley Young seconded the motion. All in favor, motion passed.

Financial Report - Mark Harrison motioned to approve the February 2024 Financial Report. Ashley Young seconded the motion. All in favor, motion passed.

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

Easter - Leslie priced the pizzas from Papa John's, Pizza Hut, Little Cesars, Gino's, and Frank's Pizza. Frank's Pizza gave the best price at \$7/pizza and it is a local small business so the council chose that route. Mark Harrison motioned to buy pizza from Frank's. Ryan Coleman seconded the motion. All in favor, motion passed. The council is going to look for gender neutral bikes at A to Z and get pricing on those.

Community Center Update – The Community Center is ready for electric to be installed and that will begin on Thursday, March 7<sup>th</sup>. The new televisions have also been installed for bingo and the bathroom has been fixed.

Police Update - There were 35 police officers at the evidence class held at the Community Center last week.

Street Update - The street department has been working at the Community Center getting it ready for BINGO.

### **NEW BUSINESS**

Bases for Baseball Field - Mayor Young was informed that Kanawha Central Little League has already purchased new bases, so that is off the table.

Kanawha Central Little League - Regarding the batting cages, a complaint was made about a member of KCLL denying someone access to the batting cages. Mayor Young stated that the batting cages are property of the Town of Cedar Grove and are intended to be open to the public when they are not being used for official KCLL practices and/or games. Ryan Coleman expressed his concern for opening the cages up to the public as the KCLL helps to maintain them and wants to prevent them from being vandalized. As a solution, the council agreed to work on a plan to keep a key at the Town Hall for the public to come and retrieve so that they are able to keep track of who is using it and keep it safe.

Pump Repair - A pump needs to be replaced at one of the pump stations. Due to the expense of the new pump, the council opted to simply repair the existing pump. Mark Harrison motioned to repair the existing pump. Ryan Coleman seconded the motion. All in favor, motion passed.

# **TOWN OF CEDAR GROVE**

MAYOR
MELISSA YOUNG
RECORDER
SAMANTHA GOODWIN
MUNICIPAL JUDGE
JAMES CONFERE
POLICE CHIEF
JACK ICE

COUNCIL
RYAN COLEMAN
MARK HARRISON
LESLIE SIGLER
ASHLEY YOUNG
CLAYTON YOUNG JR.
TOWN CLERK
JESSICA MORRIS

Tresa Howell came to the meeting and gave a quick speech regarding her running for House of Delegates District 52.

Leslie Sigler motioned to adjourn. Mark Harrison seconded the motion. All in favor, motion passed.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:24PM.